Ackcio Pte. Ltd.

75 Ayer Rajah Crescent. #03-01/02. Singapore
Tel: 496100452 Extension:65

Email: mobashir@ackcio.com

Date: 2020/07/21

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

The RF chip, model E70-915T14S/NP, which installed in our product Ackcio Gateway,
Model: BEAM-GW, FCC ID: 2AT8M-GW-V3X0, supports BDR (GFSK), EDR (rt/4-DQPSK,
8DPSK), BLE and WIFI functions. For use in America and this chip will not
Support/enable BDR (GFSK), EDR (rt/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK), BLE and WIFI function. The BDR
(GFSK), EDR (rt/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK), BLE and WIFI function have been shielded by the
manufacturer using the software.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:
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Printed Name: Mobashir Mohammad
Title: Dr



